Republic of the Philippines
PHILIPPINE STATE COLLEGE OF AERONAUTICS
Piccio Garden, Villamor, Pasay City
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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF RESCHEDULING OF PREBID CONFERENCE

TO: Prospective Bidders/Suppliers
FROM: PhilSCA Bids and Awards Committee

SUBJECT: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF AIR CONDITIONING UNITS FOR THE
PHILIPPINE STATE COLLEGE OF AERONAUTICS

DATE: 18 October 2023

This is to notify prospective bidders and invited observers that the Pre-Bid
Conference for the Supply and Delivery of Air Conditioning Units for the Philippine
State College of Aeronautics is rescheduled from 20 October 2023 to 23 October 2023
at 3:00 PM due to scheduled seminar by the BAC and TWG members about RA 9184
being conducted by the GPPB on October 18 — 20, 2023.

Please be guided accordingly:

Original Schedule New Schedule
Pre-Bid Conference Pre-Bid Conference
20 October 2023 23 October 2023
3:00 PM 3:00 PM
Multi — Purpose Hall Multi — Purpose Hall

The Pre-Bid Conference shall be held at the PhilSCA Multi- Purpose Hall, Building
— B, PhilSCA, Piccio Garden, Villamor, Pasay City which shall be open to prospective
bidders and observers. For any questions, course your queries through
philscabac@gmail.com or through the BAC Secretariat at contact details reflected in the
Bidding Documents.

Please be guided. Thank you.

DARBY P. ERANZATE
BAC Chairperson
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